

CETA GALAXY CHARITABLE TRUST

# ANNUAL REPORT 2019- 20

- www.cetagalaxytrust.com
- (1) TC 8/1852, Trivandrum 695 006 Kerala India
- info@cetagalaxytrust.com

# Table of Contents.

1. Introduction	2
2. HOPE - Helping Outstanding Pupils in Education	4
3.1 HOPE Activities	4
3.1.1 HOPE Volunteers Meeting	4
3.1.2 HOPE South Zone Camp 2019	5
3.1.3 HOPE North Zone camp.	5
3.1.4. District Level Empowerment Programmes	6
3.1.5. Renewal of HOPE Scholarships.	6
3.2 HOPE PLUS	6
3.2.1 HOPE PLUS EMPOWERMENT CAMPS	7
3.2 HOPE CARES	7
3.3 HOPE CARES Skill Development Programme	
4 Achievement by Students.	8
5 'Samagra'-Rebuilding of Flood affected School	8
6 Flood relief activities	8
7 Trust Membership	
8 Sponsors	9
9 Software, Web site & Other Registrations	
10 Conclusion	g
Appendix A (Details of Current and Future Activities)	11
1.1 Pandemic & HOPE.	11
1.2. Online Empowerment Sessions	11
1.3 HOPE Volunteers Meetings	
Appendix B (List of Sponsors)	14

**Annual Report for the year 2019-20** presented at the 8th Annual General Body Meeting of Board of Directors and Annual General Body Meeting of Trustees on 19 September 2020

On the Chair - Mr. P.K. Ashokan, Chairman, CETA Galaxy Charitable Trust

Hon. Chairman, Other Office bearers, Members of the Board of Trustees and Hon. Trustees,

#### 1. Introduction

It is my privilege to present the Annual Report of CETA GALAXY Charitable Trust (CGCT) 2019-20 for your consideration and approval.

We take this opportunity to thank all our trustees and well-wishers for their support and active involvement in our activities. Our special thanks to Mr. Joseph Charles and Soorya Charles for providing us the office at Trivandrum.

Honorable Mr. E. Harry left us on 26<sup>th</sup> August'20 and we express our deepest condolences to the family and place on record the support, services and guidance extended by him to CGCT. We also place on record our deep gratitude and appreciation towards our senior member Mr. P.K. Ashokan for his leadership. We are very much grateful to all our trustees, volunteers, well-wishers and sponsors for their support.

The 7th Annual General Body Meeting of CETA GALAXY Charitable Trust was held on 17.08.19 at Mustard Restaurant, Garhoud.

The meeting started at 7.25pm with Silent Prayer. Hon. Chairman Mr. P.K. Ashokan presided over the meeting. The secretary read out the notice of the AGM and its agenda. Mr. Joseph Charles welcomed the members to the AGM.

In his presidential address, the Hon. Chairman, Mr. P.K. Ashokan stated that all our volunteers are working in close coordination towards our social commitment and all our volunteers enjoy working for a cause like this. Our activities helped our volunteers to learn a lot and gives us immense pleasure and satisfaction.

The Hon. Secretary Mr. Satheesh Kumar presented the annual report for the year 2018-19, audited financial statements for the year 2018-19 and a note on the current and future activities as annex A to the report. Secretary highlighted the achievements of our  $10^{th}$  and  $12^{th}$  grade students. Two of our HOPE Plus beneficiaries from Wayanad district completed their graduation with 1st rank from Kannur University.

Our software is almost ready and the HOPE and HOPE Plus applications for 2019-20 are processed through our newly developed data management platform.

The Moncompu school project-awaiting design approval from the Executive Engineer, district panchayath, Alappuzha. Tender documents are ready, and we hope to start the construction soon.

The Hon. Treasurer Mr. Tenny Isaac explained the audited accounts and presented the annual budget for the year 2019-20. Mr. Tenny explained that last financial year ended with Rs 13lakhs deficit mainly due to the shortfall of sponsorship for HOPE Plus and the state camp. All our scholarship payments are online now except for the newly inducted students.

Treasurer highlighted the urgent need for increasing the sponsors and CSR partners. Camp expenses for 2019-20 is estimated at Rs 22 lakhs and we need more sponsorship for the camps.

AGM discussed the annual report, audited financial statements and the budget in detail and suggested the following minor amendments:

- 1. Last year deficit should reflect on the budget for 2019-20.
- 2. The school project should reflect in the income and expenditure statements.
- 3. Revathy fund Rs20,000/-can be transferred to meet the camp expenses.

Mr. Biju RS proposed, and Mr. A.R. Suresh Kumar seconded, and the meeting unanimously approved the report, audited financial statements and the budget with the above amendments.

The AGM decided to appoint M/s SATHIAVAGEESWARAN. S & Co, Trivandrum as the Auditor for 2019-20 and Mr. Thomas Kurian as the internal auditor.

Under the agenda- future activities, the AGM discussed the following,

- a) We should see how we can spread the camp expenses to our HOPE sponsors by requesting some additional amount for each student.
- b) The skill development programme to be re-moulded in such a way making it beneficial to our HOPE and HOPE Plus students.
- c) We should initiate an empowerment programme for CET students with industrial association.
- d) Since many CSR companies are reluctant to pay for education scholarship, we have to brainstorm on how we can re-design the HOPE Plus programme more effectively to get proper value addition to students.
- e) The proposal for setting up a digital learning center is under consideration. AAI, Calicut offered CSR support for the same.
- f) HOPE renewal process should be more stringent to ensure academic quality.
- g) It was decided to revise the scholarship amount for HOPE Plus Engineering. Students

- as Rs 40,000/- for hostellers and Rs 20,000/- for day scholars.
- h) HOPE New intake for 2019-20- 144 students short listed already and the number may go up to 150.

Mr. Rudra Kumar expressed the vote of thanks and meeting adjourned at 9.15 pm.

#### 2. HOPE - Helping Outstanding Pupils in Education

We are incredibly happy to record that during 2019-20 academic year we could support 553 students spread over 14 districts: 223 boys and 330 girls. We have awarded INR 34.65 lakhs as scholarship to our beneficiaries during 2019-20.

and are promoted to class 11 this academic year and 72 students completed their  $12^{th}$  grade. Many of our  $10^{th}$  &  $12^{th}$  standard students scored A+ in all their subjects.

143 students completed their 10<sup>th</sup> grade

#### 3.1 **HOPE Activities**

#### 3.1.1 HOPE Volunteers Meeting

Meetings of HOPE volunteers were held in at Adoor and Palakkad in connection with the Zonal camps. Meeting at Adoor was held on 27 Aug"19 and HOPE Volunteers meeting at Palakkad was held on 30th Nov'19 at Lead College of Management. Meeting of HOPE Volunteers from Trissur district was held on 29.11.19 at GEC Trissur to plan the activities of Trissur district. Another meeting was held on 09.02.20 to form various clusters and assign volunteers for each cluster. A meeting of HOPE Plus students from Wayanad was conducted on 31.03.20 at Wayanad to discuss the mentoring programme for HOPE students. HOPE volunteers meeting at Calicut was held on

08.02.20 at GEC Kozhikode to plan the activities of the district. HOPE Kasaragod volunteers meeting was conducted on 02.02.20 at LBS College, Kasaragod. Meeting with HOPE students and teachers was held at different schools in Kannur on 11.10.19 and 13.11.19. Meeting of HOPE Plus students from Ernakulam was held on 12.10.19 at Engineers club, Kochi. HOPE volunteers from Trivandrum district met on 16.11.19 at CET.

#### 3.1.2 HOPE South Zone Camp 2019

South Zone Camp was held in Mar Thoma Youth Centre, Adoor on 13, 14, 15 September 2019 for students from Thiruvananthapuram to Trissur districts. Separate training programmes for HOPE and HOPE Plus beneficiaries were conducted. More than 400 students and their parents (approx. 700 persons) attended the camp. Dr. Jacob Thomas IPS was the chief guest at the inaugural function on 13<sup>th</sup> Sept'19 and Padmasree G. Shankar was our Guest of Honor and CETAA secretary Dr. P K Jayasree was our special guest. The chief guest for the 2<sup>nd</sup> day was Shri. G. Jaidev IPS (CET 2010 IE).

32 different topics were discussed, spread over 60 hours of effective training.

Rev. Dr. T. J. Thomas, Dr. Achuth Sankar, Padmasree M Chadradathan,

Prof. Reghunatha Pillai, Shri. V. K Krishna Kumar and other renowned trainers conducted classes on various topics. Variety entertainment programmes, Mega campfire etc. were some of the highlights of the camp.

We take this opportunity to congratulate the organizers for the successful planning and management of the camp activities. Special thanks to Mr. Padma Kumar P, Mr. Sone Gangadhara, Mr. Thrideep V S, Mr. Shaju. G, Mr. Azeem, Mrs. Radhika Prasad and Mr. Prasad. Special thanks to the sponsors of the event M/S Voltas Ltd, M/s Saint Gobain India Pvt Ltd, M/s Orbinox, M/S APT Global Marine, M/s India Cements, M/s Grundfos, M/s Pinnacle Interiors, M/s 3S Lighting etc.

Special appreciation to Mr. A R Suresh

Kumar, Mr. Anil Abraham, and Mr. A R. Unnikrishnan for their support in generating sponsorship for the programme.

#### 3.1.3 **HOPE North Zone camp.**

HOPE North Zone camp was held on 27, 28, 29 Dec'19 at Lead College of Management, Palakkad. The camp was formally inaugurated on 27th Dec'19 by Shri. K. Jeevan Babu IAS, Director, General education, Govt. of Kerala in the presence of Shri. Vaishakhan, President, Kerala Sahitya Academy and Shri. P. Krishnan, DD Palakkad. Shri. D. Balamurali IAS, district collector. Palakkad was the Chief Guest for the 2<sup>nd</sup> day. Around 400 students and their parents from Palakkad to Kasaragod districts attended the 3 days camp. Dr. Letha Raj, Dr. Prabhudas, Dr. Thomas K. George, Shri. V.K. Krishna Kumar,

Prof. Gangadharan Nair, Shri. Cijo and other renowned trainers conducted

classes on various topics. Group discussions, Mock Interviews, counselling sessions, Mega campfire etc. were some of the highlights of the camp. Special appreciation to the organizers for the successful planning and management of the camp activities. Special thanks to Shri. Shaju. G, Shri. Jospeh Antony, Shri. Faisal Babu, Master Adwaith, Miss Farsana Surayya, Shri. Shamusdeen CM, Shri. Aftab Kareem, Dr. Tajuddin Ahmed, Shri. Thrideep V S, Mr. Padma Kumar P, Mr. Sone Gangadharan. Shri. S. N. Damodaran, Shri Azeem.

Prof. Sajan, Smt. Sheeja Sajan, HOPE plus

volunteers, parents and other well-wishers. Another highlight of the camp was that some of our HOPE plus students came forward to conduct motivational session for their younger brothers/sisters of HOPE.

# 3.1.4. District Level Empowerment Programmes

District level empowerment programmes were conducted in various districts during the year. District level workshops are organized with the help of HOPE Plus beneficiaries to train them as future volunteers.

District level programmes were conducted on the following dates.

Wayanad	Moncompu	Trivandrum	Ernakulam	Kasaragod	Kozhikode	Trissur
01-06-2019	05-07-2019	16-11-2019	23-11-2019	02-02-2020	08-02-2020	09-02-2020
Coordinated B	By:					
Dr. Thajudin. V. I	Baiju Stephen	Thrideep V S/Priji	Azeem AK /Sajitha Basheer	Prof. Aftab K	Dr. Thajudin	Sukumaran. AS

#### 3.1.5. Renewal of HOPE Scholarships.

HOPE scholarship and sponsorship renewal for the year 2019-20 is being carried out now.

#### 3.2 HOPE PLUS

HOPE PLUS is the logical extension of the HOPE in which HOPE beneficiaries with outstanding academic performance are We shall consider new intake of students after substantially completing the renewal process.

offered HOPE PLUS scholarship to pursue higher education in their area of choice. We are fortunate to get CSR support from M/S Voltas Ltd, M/s. Saint Gobain, M/s Orbinox and M/s Grundfos for the HOPE Plus programme. We appreciate the earnest effort and follow up by Mr. A.R Suresh Kumar in getting CSR support. At

present we are supporting 148 students in HOPE PLUS which is inclusive of the 36 students selected from CET. During 2019-20, we have distributed INR 32.2 lakhs.

#### 3.2.1 HOPE PLUS EMPOWERMENT CAMPS

Three days camps for HOPE Plus beneficiaries was organized at Adoor on 13, 14, 15 Sept'19 and at Palakkad on 27, 28, 29 Dec'19 along with the HOPE regional camps. Renowned guests,

professional trainers and senior CETians handled various training sessions and mock placement drive. The involvement of Dr. S Rajeev (78C& Retired Professor of IIT) as a mentor inspired the students.

#### 3.2 HOPE CARES

HOPE CARES-Comprehensive Approach towards Rural Education Supportlaunched at Attappadi on 1st October aimed 2016 at supporting and empowering students from the most backward & tribal areas of Kerala. The idea is to motivate them to complete their school education and support them for higher education. Train the Trainer programme for the Teachers is also part

#### of HOPE CARES.

Currently 290 students from 3 tribal schools of Attappadi area, Palakkad district are being supported under HOPE CARES of which 81 students are getting HOPE CARES scholarships. HOPE CARES programme for 2019-20 was launched by Dr. Navneeth Sharma IPS at Agali School, Attappadi on 6th July 2019.

#### 3.3 **HOPE CARES Skill Development Programme**

This programme aimed at supporting the school dropouts from backward areas by giving them job training and to help them finding a decent job for their livelihood. With the CSR support of Voltas Limited (TATA Group), Skill Development programme was officially launched at Attappadi in January 2017. All selected candidates from Attappadi and Wayanad area were sent to ICICI training center,

Coimbatore for 3 months residential training programme on Refrigeration & Air Conditioning, Two/three-Wheeler repair, Pump Repair & Electrician courses. All of them got placement in different companies across south India. This was a remarkable achievement in a short span of time and 289 candidates were benefitted from the programme till date.

Thanks to Voltas Ltd, ICICI Skill Development Centre, Coimbatore and our

#### 4 Achievement by Students.

HOPE Scholars have shown excellent performance in their  $10^{th}$  and  $12^{th}$  grade examinations. Among the 143 students appeared for the SSLC examination, 67

Mr. A R Suresh Kumar for facilitating our Skill Development Programme.

students scored full A+. Among the 73 students appeared for the 12<sup>th</sup> Grade examination, more than 50% of the students scored 80% and above marks.

#### 5 'Samagra'-Rebuilding of Flood affected School

CETA Galaxy Charitable Trust in association with M/s Alfa Laval India Private Limited. Pune initiated the rebuilding of flood affected Moncompu Avittam Thirunal Government Vocational Higher Secondary School, Kuttanad, Alappuzha. The 1st phase of the rebuilding activities, fully sponsored by M/s Alfa Laval India Private Limited was to construct 4nos classrooms, 6nos toilets for ladies and RO plant for the school at an estimated cost of Rs 89 lakhs. Though we engaged structural and architectural consultants for developing the design and drawings and submitted the same for the technical sanction, we could not get the approvals due to the soil conditions at site. As discussed with M/s Alfa Laval and Alappuzha district Panchayath, we have decided to drop the construction of new building and changed the scope as refurbishment of existing facilities. New MOU was signed, and the supply and commissioning of new computer lab was 7<sup>th</sup>Feb'20. completed on COVID19 situation has delayed other activities. Student empowerment programme for Moncompu School was organized on 5<sup>th</sup> July'19 and around 200 students attended the day long training sessions.

#### 6 **Flood relief activities.**

Our volunteers and senior students were actively involved in flood relief activities during September 2019.HOPE Volunteers and students distributed relief materials at Sholayur relief camp, Attappadi, the land slide affected Meppadi in Wayanad district and at Kavallappara in Malappuram district. Relief materials such as coats, mattresses, solar lamps, household utensils, clothes, medicines etc. were distributed to the affected people in these areas. Around 65 families received coats, mattresses, utensils etc. from us. Thanks to M/s Orbinox, other volunteer and well-wishers for their support. Special thanks to our volunteers Prof. Thajudin Ahmmed, Mr. Faisal Babu, Malappuram, Mr. Shaju. G & Joseph

Antony of Attappadi for coordinating the efforts and to all our HOPE Plus students who actively participated in the relief activities.

Our 9<sup>th</sup> grade HOPE student from Wayanad Master Mohammed Yasin lost his house in 2018 flood and was rebuilding the same with Govt. support.

#### 7 <u>Trust Membership</u>

At present, we have 39 trust members

#### 8 Sponsors

Financial support from our sponsors and well-wishers is one of the key success factors for the effective functioning of any such Charitable Trust.

#### 9 Software, Web site & Other Registrations

Our data management platform is partially operational now. From 2019-20, HOPE and HOPE PLUS applications and renewal forms are processed through this platform. CGCT web site is enhanced with online payment

#### 10 **Conclusion**

I take this opportunity to thank all the members of the trust and other volunteers for their whole- h e a r t e d cooperation and sincere efforts. We place on record the support from our well-wishers and sponsors towards the success of HOPE and other activities of the Trust.

I cannot conclude this report without

But his family was struggling to complete the work. Our district Coordinator Prof. Thajudin took the initiative in coordinating with other well-wishers to ensure timely financial support to the family. With the support of many people, the house was completed and handed over to his family on 19.03.20.

(25 author trustees and 14 life trustees).

We place on record our sincere gratitude and appreciation to our sponsors/wellwishers who supported us during the year. The list is attached in Appendix B.

facility through SBI collect. Our well-wishers can use this feature for payment of sponsorship or donations. Also, we have obtained trademark registration for our logos and applied for trademark registration for 'HOPE'.

mentioning the guidance, encouragement and active involvement of our Hon. President P. K Ashokan, the support and involvement of our Hon. Vice President Mr. George Abraham, the hard work and committed efforts by Hon. Joint Secretary Mr. Thrideep. V. S, Hon. Treasurer Mr. Tenny Isaac, Other members of the Executive Committee and

all our trustees & well-wishers.

The audited accounts for financial year starting 1 April2019 and ending 31 March 2020 is attached herewith.

Also attached the details of current and

For CETA Galaxy Charitable Trust

Satheesh Kumar V Secretary future activities as Appendix 'A' and the list of sponsors as Appendix 'B'.

This annual report and audited accounts are presented for your consideration and approval.

### **Appendix A (Details of Current and Future Activities)**

#### 1. <u>DETAILS OF CURRENT & FUTURE ACTIVITIES</u>

#### 1.1 Pandemic & HOPE.

The global situation has changed drastically due to the unprecedented spread of COVID 19 pandemic since Feb'20. This has affected the life of all sections of the society. Students were the worst affected as all schools and colleges are closed for the last many months. The academic and co-curricular activities are badly affected. This has resulted in lots of concern and stress among our HOPE beneficiaries and their families. During 2020 we may not be able to organize our

regional camps or district level workshops due to this situation. Considering the gravity of the problem, CGCT has planned lots of activities during this period to help our students and volunteers to overcome the crisis. Online classes and interactive sessions are being organized. Training programmes for different batches are being conducted in which eminent persons and professional trainers are interacting with the students.

#### 1.2. Online Empowerment Sessions.

The following programmes are conducted using online platforms.

1. HOPE Plus-Session C.Von preparation and Presentation was conducted on 25.04.20. Mr. A. R. Suresh Kumar, Vice President Head of International and Business Group, Voltas Limited interacted with the students. This was followed by C.V preparation and presentation by students. Outstanding students rewarded with cash awards. Mr. Biju R S and Priji. S sponsored the cash awards.

- 2. HOPE Plus-A session on "Introduction to banking and financial sector" was organized on 01.05.20. Mr. S S Jayasankar of CET 93 batch handled the session. This was useful for students who wish to peruse their career in the financial or banking sector.
- 3. HOPE Iftar gathering was organized on 16.05.20 and was attended by around 75 volunteers and their families. Abu. S did a presentation on the latest activities of HOPE and our plans for 2020-21.

- 4. HOPE Plus- Session on "Technology Adaptation" was organized on 26.06.20. Mr. Prem Kishore, Vice President of UST Global interacted with the students.
- 5. SSLC students- Orientation classes regarding plus 1 admission (for SSLC passed students) was conducted on 19.07.20. Mr. V K Krishna Kumar led this session which was useful for students to clear their doubts and concerns while selecting the stream of education in plus 1.
- 6. Plus 2 students- Career guidance session for plus 2 students was conducted on 27.07.20. Mr. V. K. Krishna Kumar handled the session and was very much useful to the students seeking admission for undergraduate courses.
- 7. HOPE plus- An enlightening session on "Why Entrepreneurship" was organized on 04.08.20. Padma Bhushan Kris

#### **1.3 HOPE Volunteers Meetings.**

Since physical meetings are practically not feasible during the COVID 19 situation, HOPE Volunteers meeting was organized using online platforms. Many such meetings are conducted in various districts. These meetings are organized to discuss, plan and monitor HOPE activities

- Gopalakrishnan, Co-founder of Infosys was the chief guest on this webinar. He answered lots of questions from our students and it was a great opportunity for our HOPE Plus beneficiaries.
- 8. HOPE Plus- Stress Management session. "The Pandemic and the Mind' was organized on 08.08.20. Dr. Manju Peethambaran, Consultant Psychiatrist, Govt. of Kerala, interacted with the students on stress management during the pandemic situation.
- Grade 11 students- "POWER WITHIN"-A series of interactive English communication session for plus 1 student was launched on 15.08.20.
   Mrs. Prabha Sunder, renowned English teacher interacted with the students. The 2nd session was

English teacher interacted with the students. The  $2^{nd}$  session was conducted on 10.09.20. We are planning to conduct one session every month for the benefit of our grade X and XI students.

across the state. District activities are further divided in to 3 or 4 clusters and cluster leaders are assigned to coordinate the activities.

a) General Meeting of HOPE volunteers and well-wishers were organized many times and was attended by the office bearers of and members of CGCT, volunteers

- from different districts and other well-wishers.
- b) Meeting of HOPE Plus students and volunteers of Kollam district 11.04.20.
- c) Meeting of HOPE Plus CET students- 14.04.20.
- d) Meeting of HOPE Plus students and volunteers Kannur-18.04.20.
- e) Meeting of HOPE Volunteers Kozhikode district-19.06.20.
- f) Meeting of HOPE Volunteers, Ernakulam district-20.06.20.
  Another meeting of HOPE Volunteers and CETAA Kochi members was organized on 04.07.20 and a follow up meeting on 09.08.20.
- g) Meeting of HOPE students and volunteers of Idukki district-10.0720.
- h) Meeting of HOPE Volunteers,

- Trivandrum district-13.06.20 and follow up meetings were organized on 04.07.20 and 02.08.20.
- i) Meeting of HOPE volunteers and HOPE Plus students
   Pathanamthitta district- 24.07.20 and follow up meeting on 26.08.20.
- j) Meeting of HOPE Volunteers and HOPE Plus students, Alappuzha district-25.07.20.
- k) Meeting of HOPE Plus students from Wayanad-09.09.2020.
- I) HOPE Plus students from Wayanad took the initiative to conduct online meeting of HOPE students from the district on 15.09.20. This was a great experience for the school students to interact with their elder brothers/sisters of HOPE family.

Appendix B (List of Sponsors)

Name	Family Support - (HTVF0448)	Flood Relief Fund	НОРЕ	HOPE Camp	HOPE PLUS	HOPE PLUS- Donation	HOPE-Donation	Grand Total
3S India				200,000.00				200,000.00
A.M Moideen Koya			112,500.00					112,500.00
Abdul Wahab Hafees			143,000.00					143,000.00
Abin Abraham Thomas			10,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	10,000.00
Abraham Chirackal Abu S			40,000.00				10,000.00	40,000.00 10,000.00
Aishwarya K			10,000.00				10,000.00	10,000.00
Ajimole Suresh			5,000.00					5,000.00
Ajit Kumar			10,000.00					10,000.00
Ajmal T R			10,000.00					10,000.00
Aldrin Aloysius			5,500.00					5,500.00
Alka Sarah George		3,000.00						3,000.00
Anand Sivan Subramanian		5,000.00	20,000.00					25,000.00
Anantha Padmanabhan							200,000.00	200,000.00
Ananya Nair			5,000.00					5,000.00
Anil Abraham				500,000.00				500,000.00
Anilkumar P			10,000.00					10,000.00
Anilraj Puthenveettil Narayanan			11,000.00					11,000.00
Anish S Pillai			15,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	15,000.00
Ansu Varushasa			20,000.00					20,000.00
Ansu Varughese Antony Satyadas			15,000.00 5,500.00				<del>                                     </del>	15,000.00 5,500.00
Anuradha Menon			16,100.00				<del>                                     </del>	16,100.00
Arif Kunnath			10,000.00					10,000.00
Asha Sasikumar			5,000.00					5,000.00
Asok Kumar Mungathu			11,000.00					11,000.00
Asokan P K		10,000.00	100,000.00					110,000.00
Beena R			37,500.00					37,500.00
Beryl Pestell			5,000.00					5,000.00
Bibiana Rocky			11,000.00					11,000.00
Bijali M P			10,000.00					10,000.00
Biju George			25,000.00					25,000.00
Biju R S		10,000.00	60,000.00		300,000.00			370,000.00
Bijy Thomas		5 000 00	5,500.00				<del>                                     </del>	5,500.00
Bimal Kumar Binu K Jose		5,000.00 5,000.00					-	5,000.00 5,000.00
Bose Thomas		3,000.00	10,000.00					10,000.00
CETAA Kochi		25,000.00	10,000.00					25,000.00
Chandrakumaran Nair Appukuttan Pillai		23,000.00	11,000.00					11,000.00
Chandran V			5,500.00					5,500.00
Chippy Prem			5,000.00					5,000.00
Cibu Mathews			20,000.00					20,000.00
Damodharan S			20,000.00					20,000.00
Deepa Krishnakumar			10,000.00					10,000.00
Devassy Jose			10,000.00					10,000.00
Dileep S Nair			11,000.00					11,000.00
Dr Achuthsankar S Nair			50,000,00				2,500.00	2,500.00
Dr Brasad Avikkara Somanathan			50,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	50,000.00
Dr Prasad Ayikkara Somanathan Dr Rema A K			10,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	10,000.00 10,000.00
Dr. Anil B		10,000.00	10,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	10,000.00
Ecorgy Solutions Private Limited		10,000.00	85,000.00					85,000.00
Emmanuel Plamoottil			37,500.00					37,500.00
Faisal T J			5,000.00					5,000.00
Faizal Jeswent P V		10,000.00	<u>-</u>					10,000.00
Fazal Mohammad			11,000.00					11,000.00
Fenwick Thomas			11,000.00					11,000.00
G Ramkumar			5,500.00					5,500.00
Gayathri Sreeletha		3,000.00	5,000.00				<b></b>	8,000.00
Geetha Santhakumar Pillai			5,500.00				<b></b>	5,500.00
George Abraham			41,740.00				<b> </b>	41,740.00
George Varghese		<b>—</b>	5,500.00				<del>                                     </del>	5,500.00
Girija Devi D S		5,000.00	5,500.00				<del>                                     </del>	10,500.00
Girijadevi V			5,500.00				<del>                                     </del>	5,500.00
Gopa Kumar S Gopakumar B R			5,000.00 5,500.00				<del>                                     </del>	5,000.00
Grace Mathew			16,500.00				<del>                                     </del>	5,500.00 16,500.00
			TO.200.00	ī	,	•	1	TO,300.00
Grace Social Service Society	80,000.00		-,					80,000.00

Name	Family Support - (HTVF0448)	Flood Relief Fund	НОРЕ	HOPE Camp	HOPE PLUS	HOPE PLUS- Donation	HOPE-Donation	Grand Total
Indira Kilikar			5,500.00					5,500.00
Indu Sasikumar P			5,000.00					5,000.00
Jacob P Mathew		10,000.00						10,000.00
Jahir Ali		<b> </b>	10,000.00					10,000.00
Jany George		$\vdash$	10,000.00					10,000.00
Jayakumar G		<del>                                     </del>	10,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	10,000.00
Jayakumari V		<del> </del>	5,500.00					5,500.00
Jayalekshmi Jayaraj J	-	5,000.00	11,000.00				-	11,000.00 5,000.00
Jayaree Santhosh		3,000.00	5,500.00					5,500.00
Jeeju Prem		<del>                                     </del>	10,000.00					10,000.00
Jithesh P V		<del>                                     </del>	70,000.00					70,000.00
John A		<del>                                     </del>	5,500.00					5,500.00
John B Melethe			39,095.00					39,095.00
John Joseph			20,000.00					20,000.00
John Kochummen			37,500.00					37,500.00
Jojo Joseph			37,500.00					37,500.00
Jojo P Thomas			645,000.00					645,000.00
Joseph Charles		25,000.00	10,000.00	190,000.00			150,000.00	375,000.00
Joseph Francis			5,500.00					5,500.00
Joseph Jacob			5,500.00					5,500.00
Joseph Paul			37,500.00					37,500.00
Joshi F Manjaly			15,000.00					15,000.00
Joshy P D		igwdot	20,000.00					20,000.00
Josna Vaheed		<b></b>	10,000.00					10,000.00
Josy Cheruvelil			11,000.00					11,000.00
Jyothis Thomas		20,000.00						20,000.00
K B Ramachandran		$\vdash$	16,500.00					16,500.00
K P Chandran		$\vdash$	5,500.00					5,500.00
K P P Nampoothiri		$\longrightarrow$	16,500.00					16,500.00
K T Subash Kaniyathu John Chacko		-	11,000.00 5,000.00					11,000.00 5,000.00
Krishna Kumar S		<del>                                     </del>	10,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	10,000.00
Krishnakumar T N		<del>                                     </del>	105,000.00					105,000.00
Kusuma Kumari		<del>                                     </del>	5,500.00					5,500.00
Lahir Hassan	1	<del>                                     </del>	37,500.00					37,500.00
Laly Koshy			10,000.00					10,000.00
Late Sridhar S			10,000.00					10,000.00
Latha Dhananjayan			39,095.00					39,095.00
Lijo George Kuttukaran			10,000.00					10,000.00
Lissy Sampath			5,000.00					5,000.00
Liza Jo		10,000.00						10,000.00
M Gopa Kumar			11,000.00					11,000.00
Maria George			10,000.00					10,000.00
Mathew Jacob Vachaparampil			5,500.00					5,500.00
Mathew Varghese		igsquare	10,000.00					10,000.00
Mini Nandakumar	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	5,500.00				<b></b>	5,500.00
Mridula Haridas		2,500.00	F = C =				<del>                                     </del>	2,500.00
Narayanan Nair		<del>                                     </del>	5,500.00				<del>                                     </del>	5,500.00
Narayanan R		<del>                                     </del>	50,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	50,000.00
Naushad Mytheen Kannu	<u> </u>	2,000,00	100,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	100,000.00
Neena Padiyath  Nemmara S Chidambaram Charitable Trust		2,000.00	10,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	12,000.00
Ninan Philip		<del>                                     </del>	30,000.00 5,500.00				<del>                                     </del>	30,000.00 5,500.00
Nisha Silas	<del>                                     </del>	<del>                                     </del>	5,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	5,000.00
Oommen Aykarethu Koshy		<del>                                     </del>	11,000.00				<del>                                     </del>	11,000.00
Oommen T Thomas			20,000.00					20,000.00
Orbinox Group CSR Charitable Trust		<del>                                     </del>	170,000.00		830,000.00			1,000,000.00
P Vijayachandran			20,000.00					20,000.00
Parvathi A K			35,000.00					35,000.00
Peter Joseph			10,000.00					10,000.00
Philip Chacko			100,000.00					100,000.00
Pramod P			10,000.00					10,000.00
Prashant Kamath			5,500.00					5,500.00
Prathap Kumar Madhavi Sukumaran			5,500.00					5,500.00
Pratheep Kumar							25,000.00	25,000.00
Pravathy Menon			27,500.00					27,500.00
Premkishore P								22 222 22
Rachel Roy George			30,000.00 5,500.00					30,000.00 5,500.00

Name	Family Support - (HTVF0448)	Flood Relief Fund	НОРЕ	HOPE Camp	HOPE PLUS	HOPE PLUS- Donation	HOPE-Donation	Grand Total
Radhika Jayaprasad Poovanasseril			11,000.00					11,000.00
Raghu Kumar K			37,500.00					37,500.00
Raghunath Gopalakrishna Pai			5,500.00					5,500.00
Rajeev Bhaskar			25,000.00					25,000.00
Rajeev S Rajendran G			42,500.00					42,500.00
Rajendran G Rajesh R			5,500.00 15,000.00					5,500.00 15,000.00
Rajshree Jayarajan			15,000.00					15,000.00
Raju B Nair			5,500.00					5,500.00
Rakesh N E		25,000.00	85,000.00					110,000.00
Rama R Menon			17,000.00					17,000.00
Ramesh G			5,500.00					5,500.00
Ramesh Narayanan Unni			11,000.00					11,000.00
Ramesh P S			5,500.00					5,500.00
Ranjan Thomas			5,500.00					5,500.00
Ranjith Ramakrishnan			10,000.00					10,000.00
Rashmi Ramesh			5,500.00					5,500.00
Rateesh Viswanathan			5,000.00					5,000.00
Raveendran Unni N			5,000.00					5,000.00
Reghunath Gangadharan			20,000.00					20,000.00
Reju Dani Koshy Rekha Mathews			20,000.00					20,000.00
Saint Gobain India Foundation			10,000.00		1,000,000.00			1,000,000.00
Sajeesh Rajendran			10,000.00		1,000,000.00			10,000.00
Sandeep Marath			10,000.00					10,000.00
Sanjay Kumar V			40,000.00					40,000.00
Sanjay Varma P K			10,000.00					10,000.00
Santhosh Sivaraman Nair			5,500.00					5,500.00
Satheesh Kumar V		25,000.00	10,000.00			12,500.00		47,500.00
Satheesh Ravindran Nair		·	11,000.00			·		11,000.00
Savitha Ramesh			5,000.00					5,000.00
Seena Beegum			10,000.00					10,000.00
Shamsudheen C M		500.00						500.00
Shanthi Rajaram			55,000.00					55,000.00
Shanthi Ravindran			5,500.00					5,500.00
Shaw Sumanam			87,500.00					87,500.00
Sheeja Shanmughan			30,000.00					30,000.00
Sheela Suresh Babu			10,000.00					10,000.00
Sherly Sasi Rajan Shibu Philip			20,000.00 5,500.00					20,000.00 5,500.00
Shibu Varghese			20,000.00					20,000.00
Shoba Suprabhas			10,000.00					10,000.00
Shobha J Sankar			11,000.00					11,000.00
Shobith Suresh			10,000.00					10,000.00
Shoja Jayachandran			5,000.00					5,000.00
Sindhu Ajith			10,000.00					10,000.00
Sindhu P Jacob			20,000.00					20,000.00
Sneha Susan George			20,000.00					20,000.00
Somu Jacob		20,000.00						20,000.00
Sone A Gangadharan		5,000.00	22,000.00				6,750.00	33,750.00
Soorej Abubacker			30,000.00					30,000.00
Sreekumar Nair		5,000.00	35,000.00					40,000.00
Sreepriya S		F 000 00	10,000.00					10,000.00
Srikrishnan S		5,000.00	10 000 00					5,000.00
Sriram R Subhash Damodaran Pillai			10,000.00					10,000.00
Subhash Vasudevan			10,000.00					10,000.00
Subramonian Govindan			50,000.00					50,000.00
Suju Kumar			5,000.00					5,000.00
Sunanda Menon			11,000.00					11,000.00
Sunil George			10,000.00					10,000.00
Sunil K			10,000.00					10,000.00
Sunil Kumar K			20,000.00					20,000.00
Sunil Kumar T P			5,000.00					5,000.00
Suresh Kumar A R		25,000.00	10,000.00				25,000.00	60,000.00
Suresh Menon			20,000.00					20,000.00
Suresh P V			20,000.00					20,000.00
Suresh Thomas Cherian		10,000.00						10,000.00
Surya Charles		Ī	15,000.00					15,000.00

Name	Family Support - (HTVF0448)	Flood Relief Fund	НОРЕ	HOPE Camp	HOPE PLUS	HOPE PLUS- Donation	HOPE-Donation	Grand Total
Susan Abraham Paul		10,000.00	10,000.00					20,000.00
Syamala P Nair			80,000.00					80,000.00
T K Kuriakose			10,000.00					10,000.00
Tenny Isaac			10,000.00					10,000.00
The India Cements Limited				50,000.00				50,000.00
Thomas Alocious Fernandez			5,500.00					5,500.00
Thomas Joseph			5,500.00					5,500.00
Thomas Koruthu			6,000.00					6,000.00
U Mahadevan		200.00						200.00
Unnikrishnan N			11,000.00					11,000.00
Unnikrishnan P			25,000.00					25,000.00
V R Sreenivasan			5,000.00					5,000.00
V S Vijayan			5,500.00					5,500.00
Vijaya Govindarajan			5,500.00					5,500.00
Vijayakumaran Nair			11,000.00					11,000.00
Vijayakumaran Nair S			10,000.00					10,000.00
Vijayalekshmy R V		5,000.00	5,500.00					10,500.00
Vijaykumar P S			11,000.00					11,000.00
Vinod S S			10,000.00					10,000.00
Voltas Ltd					2,076,000.00			2,076,000.00
Grand Total	80,000.00	301,200.00	4,522,030.00	940,000.00	4,490,850.00	12,500.00	419,250.00	10,765,830.00